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_\A&rzala, David

From: Worzala, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1989: 9.11 AM _ PN

To: Kuesel, Jeffery R PP TR .
Subject: * JFC Action on DOA Lo e

Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yesterday and acted on the Agency Semces and General Statutory provnslon sections of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legislative: proposals were voted down;: Below are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. | understand from Tony M. that if the: proposal is currem Iaw we sxmply nesd to raverse\yank the LRB
drafts. As you will see that is a cornmon theme for DOA. i L

If you have any questions, please call (6-9915). | will fax ,y“c_iu the:.fa_pplfqpria,tsa?mot'mng.-,jn.a:gew;minutes. Cheers. DW

Agency Services
1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -- LRB 1781/3) Tha Comm:ttee chosa alternative 2 which is current law.

2. Consolidation of State Vehicle Management Functions (Paper 149 -- LRB:H 891/1) The Committee chose Altematives

2 & 3. Alternative 2 deletes the Govemor's consolidation language: and replaces it:with-a session law requirement to study
the possible consalidation of the three fleets, estimate the savings,. and:submiit the;resulis and suggested legislation to the
Joint Finance Committee when the study is completed. Alt:3 includes aesswn Iaw dlrectlon the :UW Board of Regents to

caoperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this paper. failed

3. Report on Multi State Electronic Procurement Activities (Motlon 435 -~ na: LRB draft) Thls motion requires DOA to

submit a report by December 31, 1999. | will fax the motion..

4. Federal Surplus Property Program. (Motion 979 - no LHB draft) ThlS motlon create an annual appropnatlon and
provides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay as a grant to the non-profft operator ot the' federal surplus property program. | will

fax you the motion.

General Statutory Provisions

"ffmva’l: ~(Pér59r 180 ~LAB/E79/3) Alternative 2 -
Malntaln current law. - : . : T

ansion of th ter lease program (Paper 181 - LRB/1 495/4) The Committee choso to make all of the changes to

the master iease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper separating the expansion to
municipalities from the other changes. So | believe we slmply naed 10 ehmmate all'of the mumcahty references in LRB

1495/4.

Note: The use of master lease for energy c&iruction projecis will: remam in the b‘ll Trus issue was not addressed but
because DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendation is retamed absant action

d. (Paper 182 LRB/0362/2) Malntain current

4. Bugget Request submittal date, (Paper 183 -~ LRB 1139/2) Maintain current-law;.

If have questions, let me know. THanks for your help. DW
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LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: M
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0497/1
JTK:ecmh:km

LFB......Worzala — Exemption of federally—governed procurements from
state use

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 148, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 149, line 8.

(END)



